MEMORANDUM

To: All Recreation Board Members
From: Rus Wilson, Recreation Director
Subj:  Recreation Board Meeting
Date: 5/14/17

The next meeting of the Portsmouth Recreation Board will be on Wednesday,
May 17th at 6:30 p.m. in the Principal’s conference room at Portsmouth High
School.

AGENDA:

1. Call To Order
2. Roll Call To Determine A Quota
3. Report Of Director
A. Update on the status of the Route 33 field, city council meeting
B. Update on the status of the Dobles property for a 50+/recreation center
and architectural ideas (Brinn Sullivan)
C. Update on the status of the newly constructed South playground
tennis/pickleball/basketball courts
D. Update on the July 3™ celebration/fireworks
E. Update on firearms in public facilities
F. Summer preview/brochure (Barry Foley/Tim Bailey)
4., Other Reports/ Communications
A. Request from Portsmouth citizens to honor Chris Anderson with a
memorial at Leary Field
5. Old Business
6. New Business
A. Tour of Recreation facilities at June meeting
{Clough Field, Leary Field/South playground tennis/basketball courts,
Connie Bean Center, Boat Launch/Outdoor Pool, Hislop Park, Spinnaker
Point, Tony Rahn Park, Route 33 fand, Community Campus, Maple
Haven, Dondero field, Indoor Pool)
7. Adjournment



